South Hill Baseball Meeting Minutes

March 9, 2025

Board Members Present: Crystal Jones, Brad Thomason, Sarah Jackson, Mandi Keen, Brian Williams, Brent Wright, Jessica Tudor

General Members Present: Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, and Umpires

Meeting called to order at 4:15 by President.

Request motion to forego reading of February meeting minutes since they are available online, motion by Greg Harris, seconded by Jamie Jones. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report by Jessica Tudor

Accounts

Regular Checking: \$26,931.67

Savings: \$35,786.82

Fundraising: Concessions:

Scholarship: \$2,692.94

Motion to approve by Danny Kirby, second Robert Bell.

New Business:

All Star district tournament June 20, 2025 held in Clarksville.

All Star State tournament, July 11th held in Martinsville for coach pitch 7-8 and Ozone 11-12.

All Star State tournament, July 11th held in South Hill for Minor 9-10.

The town of South Hill will be providing fireworks on July 11th at Parker Park.

Games are to begin March 24th, and Opening Ceremonies for South Hill Baseball will be held on Saturday, March 29th. Pictures will be done during ceremonies by Something Blue Photography, and previews will be online to purchase afterwards.

Coaches agreed that 1 team per night is responsible for concessions so that each team only will be responsible for 1 or 2 nights during the regular season.

New signs have been installed into the batting cages with rules and guidelines while using the facility.

Local League Options:

Coaches, Assistant Coaches, and Board members are authorized to be in the dugouts. At no time should a parent/guardian/sibling be in the dugout during game times.

There must be a coach in the dugout at ALL TIMES.

If teams are down a player, they may borrow 1 player from another team only one time so they do not have to forfeit. No borrowed player will be allowed to pitch from the mound for that team.

Teams must play a minimum of 15 games to be eligible for All Stars. Players must play 11 games to be eligible for All Stars.

All players age 5-10 MUST have a facemask on their helmet when up to bat.

No travel ball bats are to be used during regular season games. Only USA bats are approved.

*All catchers must wear a cup.

*No Tobacco products or Vaping allowed on premises. Failure to do so will result in ejection from Parker Park.

*No leaning on fences

*If warming up a pitcher and squatting down, you MUST have a facemask on.

*Players are not to wear jewelry.

*Coaches are to stay within the coaches box.

*No alcohol or profanity

There is a new mound for the batting cages.

New cameras were installed into the batting cages.

New Tees and practice balls are located in the cages.

Mecklenburg baseball is open for signups online for ages 13-18 and will begin after local school ball ends.

Backwards K will be hosting a pitching clinic on Sunday, March 23 from 4-6 pm. Signups are online and limited space is available.

All players must wear tennis shoes or cleats during games. No crocs are allowed.

Motion made to adjourn meeting at 5:24 pm by Clarence Wagner, seconded by Ricky Jones.

Meeting adjourned.